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comments to: (a) Evaluate whether the 
proposed collection of information is 
necessary for the agency to perform its 
duties, including whether the 
information is useful; (b) evaluate the 
accuracy of the agency’s estimate of the 
burden of the proposed collection of 
information; (c) enhance the quality, 
usefulness, and clarity of the 
information to be collected; and (d) 
minimize the burden on the 
respondents, including the use of 
automated collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology. 

The PRA also requires agencies to 
estimate the total annual reporting ‘‘non- 
hour cost’’ burden to respondents or 
recordkeepers resulting from the 
collection of information. If you have 
costs to generate, maintain, and disclose 
this information, you should comment 
and provide your total capital and 
startup cost components or annual 
operation, maintenance, and purchase 
of service components. You should 
describe the methods you use to 
estimate major cost factors, including 
system and technology acquisition, 
expected useful life of capital 
equipment, discount rate(s), and the 
period over which you incur costs. 
Capital and startup costs include, 
among other items, computers and 
software you purchase to prepare for 
collecting information; monitoring, 
sampling, and testing equipment; and 
record storage facilities. Generally, your 
estimates should not include equipment 
or services purchased: (i) Before October 
1, 1995; (ii) to comply with 
requirements not associated with the 
information collection; (iii) for reasons 
other than to provide information or 
keep records for the Government; or (iv) 
as part of customary and usual business 
or private practices. 

We will summarize written responses 
to this notice and address them in our 
ICR submission for OMB approval, 
including appropriate adjustments to 
the estimated burden. We will provide 
a copy of the ICR to you without charge 
upon request. We also will post the ICR 
on our Web site at http://www.onrr.gov/ 
Laws_R_D/FRNotices/ICR0107.htm. 

Public Comment Policy: We will post 
all comments, including names and 
addresses of respondents, at http:// 
www.regulations.gov. Before including 
your address, phone number, e-mail 
address, or other personal identifying 
information in your comment, be 
advised that your entire comment— 
including your personal identifying 
information—may be made publicly 
available at any time. While you can ask 
us in your comment to withhold from 
public view your personal identifying 

information, we cannot guarantee that 
we will be able to do so. 

Information Collection Clearance 
Officer: Rachel Drucker (202) 208–3568. 

Dated: April 28, 2011. 
Gregory J. Gould, 
Director, Office of Natural Resources 
Revenue. 
[FR Doc. 2011–10906 Filed 5–3–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–MR–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–772] 

Certain Polyimide Films, Products 
Containing Same, and Related 
Methods; Notice of Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
April 1, 2011, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Kaneka 
Corporation of Japan. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain polyimide films, 
products containing same, and related 
methods by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
6,264,866 (‘‘the ‘866 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 6,746,639 (‘‘the ‘639 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 7,018,704 (‘‘the ‘704 
patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 7,691,961 
(‘‘the ‘961 patent’’). The complaint 
further alleges that an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 

to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Dockets Services, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–1802. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
April 27, 2011, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain polyimide films, 
products containing same, and related 
methods that infringe one or more of 
claims 1–14 of the ‘866 patent; claims 
1–6 of the ‘639 patent; claims 1–5 of the 
‘704 patent; and claims 1–20 of the ‘961 
patent, and whether an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Kaneka 
Corporation, 3–2–4 Nakanoshima, Kita- 
ku, Osaka 530–8288, Japan. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
SKC Kolon PI, Inc., 9th Fl. Daego 

Building, 1591–10, Gwangyang-dong, 
Dongan-gu, Anyang-si, Gyeonggi-do, 
431–060, Korea; 

SKC Inc., 1000 SKC Drive, Covington, 
GA 30014. 
(3) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 
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Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: April 28, 2011. 

William R. Bishop, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–10754 Filed 5–3–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Application 

This is notice that on February 2, 
2011, Rhodes Technologies, 498 
Washington Street, Coventry, Rhode 
Island 02816, made application by 
renewal to the Drug Enforcement 
Administration (DEA) for registration as 
an importer of the following basic 
classes of controlled substances in 
schedule II: 

Drug Schedule 

Raw Opium (9600) ....................... I 
Concentrate of Poppy Straw 

(9670).
II 

The company plans to import the 
listed controlled substances in order to 
bulk manufacture controlled substances 
in Active Pharmaceutical Ingredient 
(API) form. The company distributes the 

manufactured APIs in bulk form only to 
its customers. 

As explained in the Correction to 
Notice of Application pertaining to 
Rhodes Technologies, 72 FR 3417 
(2007), comments and requests for 
hearings on applications to import 
narcotic raw material are not 
appropriate. 

As noted in a previous notice 
published in the Federal Register on 
September 23, 1975, 40 FR 43745, all 
applicants for registration to import a 
basic classes of any controlled 
substances in schedule I or II are, and 
will continue to be, required to 
demonstrate to the Deputy Assistant 
Administrator, Office of Diversion 
Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration, that the requirements 
for such registration pursuant to 21 
U.S.C. 958(a); 21 U.S.C. 823(a); and 21 
CFR 1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f) are 
satisfied. 

Dated: April 28, 2011. 
Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2011–10914 Filed 5–3–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

DEPARTMENT of JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Registration 

By Notice dated November 18, 2010, 
and published in the Federal Register 
on December 3, 2010, 75 FR 75494, 
Clinical Supplies Management, Inc., 342 
42nd Street South, Fargo, North Dakota 
58103, made application by renewal to 
the Drug Enforcement Administration 
(DEA) to be registered as an importer of 
Sufentanil (9740), a basic class of 
controlled substance listed in schedule 
II. 

The company plans to import the 
listed controlled substance with the sole 
purpose of packaging, labeling, and 
distributing to customers which are 
qualified clinical sites conducting 
clinical trials under the auspices of an 
FDA-approved clinical study. 

No comments or objections have been 
received. DEA has considered the 
factors in 21 U.S.C. 823(a) and 952(a) 
and determined that the registration of 
Clinical Supplies Management, Inc., to 
import the basic class of controlled 
substance is consistent with the public 
interest and with United States 
obligations under international treaties, 
conventions, or protocols in effect on 
May 1, 1971. DEA has investigated 

Clinical Supplies Management, Inc., to 
ensure that the company’s registration is 
consistent with the public interest. The 
investigation has included inspection 
and testing of the company’s physical 
security systems, verification of the 
company’s compliance with state and 
local laws, and a review of the 
company’s background and history. 
Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 952(a) 
and 958(a), and in accordance with 21 
CFR 1301.34, the above named company 
is granted registration as an importer of 
the basic class of controlled substance 
listed. 

Dated: April 26, 2011. 
Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2011–10862 Filed 5–3–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Registration 

By Notice dated November 18, 2010, 
and published in the Federal Register 
on December 3, 2010, 75 FR 75495, 
Fisher Clinical Services, Inc., 7554 
Schantz Road, Allentown, Pennsylvania 
18106, made application by renewal to 
the Drug Enforcement Administration 
(DEA) to be registered as an importer of 
the following basic classes of controlled 
substances: 

Drug Schedule 

Noroxymorphone (9668) ....... II 
Tapentadol (9780) ................ II 

The company plans to import the 
listed substances for analytical research 
and clinical trials. 

No comments or objections have been 
received. DEA has considered the 
factors in 21 U.S.C. 823(a) and 952(a) 
and has determined that the registration 
of Fisher Clinical Services, Inc. to 
import the basic classes of controlled 
substances is consistent with the public 
interest and with United States 
obligations under international treaties, 
conventions, or protocols in effect on 
May 1, 1971. DEA has investigated 
Fisher Clinical Services, Inc. to ensure 
that the company’s registration is 
consistent with the public interest. The 
investigation has included inspection 
and testing of the company’s physical 
security systems, verification of the 
company’s compliance with state and 
local laws, and a review of the 
company’s background and history. 
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